

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: City of Flint emergency services contractor
Date: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:16:04 PM

Mike,

I didn't review the RFP, but the contractor should have to demonstrate some long term history of doing this type of work and having some other municipal references. (No good ol' boys club, or brothers-cousins-boyfriends contractors)

The City may also want to do a comparison of what their internal costs would be for the work. (I'm sure the DPW union will already be requesting this)

I am also in agreement with the responses from Pat and Richard.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint emergency services contractor

I pretty much agree with Pat except I would expect that the OIC for a distribution system would be providing oversight for the repair/maintenance crews even if they are "contract employees." That may not necessarily mean he's standing over the ditch in every case, but he should be there for major jobs and there should be periodic reviews of procedures and protocols that are being followed in the field. And he is certainly there to answer any questions or deal with unusual circumstances. I would also say that you could make that a point of emphasis in your discussions with the city about contractual services. Either the contractor should have an S-1 operator or they agree to follow city spec's and be subject to unannounced onsite inspections.

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 2:00 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint emergency services contractor

Hi Mike,

I'm not aware of any large water supplies like Flint that contract with outside companies for main/hydrant repairs and shut-off services. However, you may wish to post this question on the Team Room page to see if any other engineers have experience in this type of arrangement.

I think you raise some valid concerns about outside parties being able to repair breaks, especially about the testing (flushing, disinfection, sampling, etc.) that may be necessary after a main repair. As you know, it's not a one-size fits-all protocol and greatly depends on if the main was repaired under pressure or no pressure.

I don't think we can require the contractors to have licensed operators since the Operator Cert rules of Act 399 only require the OIC and designated backup to be licensed. DWSD has several crews that their only job is to find and repair main leaks/breaks. I'm not 100% sure, but I bet that very few if any one those guys have distro licenses and its highly unlikely that the OIC is providing oversight on each job.

I think we can raise the question to Flint about proving oversight by a city employee/licensed operator when the outside contractor is on site to see what they say, but my guess is that they are going to balk since that will cost them staff time and money.

pat

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:22 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint emergency services contractor

I am a bit concerned about the city of Flint considering the idea of privatizing water distribution system repairs. I am not aware of other communities that utilize outside contractors on the scale of systems like Flint. I have a few very small rural communities (ie village of Metamora) who contract with a company (United Water in Metamora's case) to operate and maintain the water system. United Water provides certified contractors. These independent contractors may have some limited ability to conduct emergency repairs but it has been my experience that they contract out watermain repairs. The contract operator's role is to oversee the work to insure that proper procedures are followed (isolation, flushing, disinfection, sampling, notification, etc.).

Back to Flint.....my first take is that any outside vendor who will be conducting emergency services such as repairing broken mains and appurtenances should hold some level of water distribution certification. Although requiring them to hold an S-1 license may be asking too much.....some level of certification makes it more likely that contractor is aware of the proper procedures and the need to protect public health.

Other items:

- Require oversight of repairs by certified Flint water utility operator
- Security issues – vendor must constantly have access to as-built plans, general plan, access to Water Service Center
- Conformance to Flint standard specs – again verified by proper oversight
- Changes the city's focus trying to re-establish a “well-operated” water utility

If you are aware of other utilities of this scale that privatize emergency repairs, please share that with me. Also, if there are other items or concerns that this could raise, feel free to add them. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 335-6122

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Subject: City of Flint emergency services contractor

Hello Mike. I have been directed to develop an RFP to have outside vendors under contract with the City for emergency services. The work could include anything from residential emergency turn offs to Main break repairs. Among the questions I have is what standards or qualifications would the State require of vendors? Also, how do other communities ensure adherence to State drinking water standards when vendors are performing the services. I have attached a general scope of services we intend to put out for bid. Your input would be greatly appreciated. Give me a call when you get a chance (810) 577-8906 or email your thoughts.

Thanks

Daugherty 'Duffy' Johnson

Utilities Administrator